# Humanities and Social Sciences Inter-Club Council California State University, Fullerton College of Humanities and Social Sciences

### **Minutes**

Humanities Building, Room 219 - 11:00 A.M.

## October 15, 2015

Meeting called by: Melanie Therrien

Type of meeting: Regular

- I. Call to Order.
  - a. The meeting was called to order at 11:00 am
- II. Roll Call.
- a. Present: A.S.I. B.O.D., Acacia, Alpha Kappa Delta, American Studies Student Association, Anthropology Student Association, Chicano/a Studies Alliance, College Republicans, Geography Club, Phi Alpha Theta, Liberal Studies Student Association, Linguistics Student Association, Philosophy Club, Psychology Department Student Association, Soaring Graduate Student Association, T.E.S.O.L., Women & Gender Studies.
  - b. Absent: Michelle Viorato (Chair) and Veronica Patel (DOA) for the 2015 UCF Moot Court Invitational in Orlando, Florida.
- III. Approval of Minutes.

College republicans approve the minutes and psychology association second APPROVED by all in attendance

IV. Approval of Agenda.

Phi alpha theta approved the agenda and seconded by CASA APPROVED by all in attendance

- V. Budget:
  - a. 8074 Contracts, Fees, & Rentals: \$5,822.82
  - b. **8077 Travel:** \$11,600
- VI. Officer's Reports:

- a. Chair Michelle Viorato
- Vice Chair Melanie Therrien (Acting as Chair)
   Melanie is still completing all of the requirements for Vice Chair as well as chair because of Michelle's absence.
- c. Director of Administration Veronica Patel
- c. Advisor David McKenzie Critical language program was discussed, to study away.
- d. A.S.I. Liaisons Armando Robles & Taylor Feher (Acting as DOA) ASI discussed the restructure of SLAAC to SLOAC, where they will be reorganizing ASI as well as student leadership awards and NSM budget request will happen at next weeks board meeting.

# VII. Public Speakers.

• Titan Link Road Show presented by Pam Xue.

Student Life and Leadership representative discussed Titan Link. Student life and Leadership exists to assist students. Asked to fill out mission statement survey so that they could understand student's needs as far as mission for the organization. Titan Link is a program that was created with the purpose of making student involvement easier for clubs and organizations as well as students who want to be involved. Can look at attendance, event organizing (reserving event space), elections, etc. with the use of Titan Link. This is a "one stop shop" place for all previous actions organizations in ICC's would have needed to complete. Students who want to be involved can indicate they'd like to be involved.

Dean McKenzie asked about blue printing, Ms. Xue stated that once you complete blue print training as usual you could then fill out the form through Titan Link and then send them to the correct department.

Most organizations have been integrated into Titan Link, besides ASI because of policies and procedures.

There will be more Titan Link sessions starting from 10/13-11/4, which will be more targeted on specific parts of Titan Link.

 Jeremy Wilson from NSM ICC will be present to answer questions regarding NSM ICC's Proposal before the ASI Board of Directors next week, Oct. 20<sup>th</sup>, 2015.
 Questions/Concerns for NSM:

1.

Concern: informing students, having the petition passed around, have about 200 signatures for students, asked what Jeremy was response was.

Jeremy stated: he felt that the conversation that has been swayed effects the petition and that student fees should be spent on students and it is a tangible way to do that. Brings attention to colleges and to CSUF and that there is student awareness of the ICC's.

- 2. Jeremy described the positives: see the opportunity for a large speaker as opportunity for students to feel involved and understand what the colleges can offer. He wants students to be excited about CSUF and the resources that they can offer.
- 3. Was asked what was the tangible result of the last event? He explained the Expanded the council and the visibility of the council was able to increase number
- 4. Concern: that the myth busters are not college graduates, that they do not do the actual Experiments. Price is an issue with the cost benefit.
- 5. Will having a celebrity guest maintain the "spark" onto next year? Just because there is a celebrity doesn't mean it will maintain the excitement.
- 6. Was asked what other speakers were considered? Elem Musk but his price was way too much- also considered Stephen Hawking but he was too much

### VIII. H&SS Week Committee.

- Break out sessions on planning for H&SS week.
   Break out into teams of 4 to discuss potential speakers for HSS week, the types of things the reps would like to see, and the potential theme.
   Ideas Discussed:
  - Group 1- Michael Kimmel/Jackson Kats (gender equality from male perspective)
    Patricia Collins (intersectionality- intersection of identity)
    CJ Pascow (writer, trans rights)
    Bring in alumni from college how students can be successful
  - Group 2- Cal Penn (Kumar from Harold and Kumar worked in white house) Discussed bringing a theme.
  - Group 3- Need a theme
    David Christenson (works with Bill Gates for high school text books –
    new way to teach History)
  - Group 4- Theme suggestion: student presentation at the end of HSS WEEK
    Frank Warren (Post Secret- send secrets in and compile secrets in week)
    Local Politician, such as Ed Royce
    JK Rowling
  - Question was asked if we will be using big speaker or multiple small speakers
  - Alumni suggestion: liberal arts major who has "made it big" who would be willing to speak on alumni experiences
  - Should we encourage large entertainers or scholars?
  - Good outreach is important
  - What has been done previously? Departments have been left to decide what they would like to do. Not everyone has to do something however you have that option.
  - Suggestion: should be encompassing all aspects of HSS so perhaps two speakers would be best

#### IX. Old Business.

X. New Business.

- H&SS ICC will vote to continue having conversations to support NSM ICC with H&SS funds to help fund their speaker event in the spring.
   The present parties voted: 3 No and the remainder yes
- The Acacia Group would like to request of \$1,000.00 from line item 8077 to fund Camille Johnson and Gareth O'Neal travel, hotel, and registration fees to attend the English Graduate Organization, University of Florida Conference: "How to Talk About Horror", held from October 22nd to October 24th, 2015 in Gainesville, Florida. The present parties voted: complete yes

XI. Next Week's Agenda. Women and Gender Studies Student Association Phycology department

XII. Announcements: Phi Alpha Theta is having an Oktoberfest festival

XIII. Adjournment:

a. End time: 12:44 pm